



Hillingdon Council
Civic Centre
High Street
Uxbridge
UB8 1UW

Our Ref : 20699-CON6
Date : 29th September 2021

Dear Sirs/Madams

With regards to Condition 6 of planning permission reference 11891/APP/2018/3414, this letter is to confirm wording included in the leases for apartment numbers 9, 10, 11, 12, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, 46, 60, 61, 62, 72 and 85.

The covenant under Schedule 3 (these are the obligations on which our plot purchasers need to comply) shall state:

17 Windows

To keep the internal windows in the Property clean and to ensure that the Property has appropriate floor coverings on all floors and curtains and/or blinds on all windows. More specifically in relation to the window/s with privacy film to keep this cover in place and not to remove in compliance with Condition 6 of Planning Permission 11891/APP/2018/3414.

Yours sincerely,

Taylor Wimpey West London